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[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mable L. Thompson
Departmental Operations Specialist

Alabama Department of Insurance
State Fire Marshal’s Office

el

Department Web Site: http://www.firemarshal.alabama.gov

This message and any attachments transmitted herewith are intended solely for the use of the addressee and should
otherwise be considered confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify the message sender
immediately via reply e-mail, by telephone at 334-241-4166 or by facsimile at 334-241-4158. Please also be advised
that any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
the views or opinions of the Alabama Department of Insurance. The recipient of this message should check it and any
attachment for the presence of viruses. The Alabama Department of Insurance accepts no liability for damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this electronic message.
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Subject: DCA25FM008: Goose Pond Colony Marina, Scottsboro, Alabama
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Good morning, Alabama State Fire Marshal’s Office (SFMO),



NTSB/ USCG respectfully request electronic copies, any and all, for the Goose Pond Colony

Marina in Scottsboro, Alabama on December Srd, 2024 at approximately 0433 local time, state
case no. 20240481 to include:

Responding EMS, firefighting units reports / case
Vessels state registrations / ownerships
Witness interview statements

Pobd-=

Fire and Origin Report

Incident Narrative / Background
On December 3, 2024, about 0433 local time (eastern standard time), was reported by a boat

owner at a nearby slip at Goose Pond Colony Marina in Scottsboro, Alabama. Local
firefighters responded, containing and extinguishing the fire. There were no injuries. Five
recreational vehicles moored at the marina were destroyed in the fire.

NTSB Authority
The NTSB, an independent agency of the U.S. Government, is responsible for investigating and

determining the probable causes of all civil aviation accidents, as well as certain railroad,
highway, marine, and pipeline accidents. 49 U.S.C. § 1131(a). The NTSB makes
recommendations for the improvement of safety, with the ultimate goal of preventing future
accidents, and is authorized to “conduct hearings ... administer oaths, and require, by
subpoena or otherwise, necessary witnesses and evidence.” See 49 U.S.C. § 1113(a)(1). The
agency possesses the authority to “do anything necessary to conduct an investigation” and
may “inspect any record, process, control, or facility related to an accident investigation...”
See 49 U.S.C. § 1134(a) and (f).

Please let me know if you have any questions. | look forward to your reply.
Best Regards,
Luke Wisniewski

Sr. Marine Investigator

Office of Marine Safety

National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.
Washington, DC 20594
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